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2 July 1952

Dear Kayi

Thank you for your note dated 5 Junc 1952, and espeaially for
the data regarding Mary Stuart,.

Since you were kind enough to volunteer to be of assistance
in connegtion with obtaining books, etc., and since I am catching
up on my history work, having reached the period of the Ameriocan
Revolution, you could be of service in my effarts fo locate a copy

_of each of the following two bookss

1) Entick!s "™ew Spelling Dictlonary®
Editions beforse 1782,

2) Slater's "elegraphic Code to Ensure Secrecy in the
Transmigsion of Telegrams,"
Editions before 1880,

What I would like to have you do ls to consullt Britlsh Museun
Catalog to see what they have and let me know the dates of the edi-
tiocns before tho dates indicated above, Upon receipt of the infor-
mation I will tcll you what next I would like to do about these
books.

"Cordial greetings to you and to Sus.
S5incerely,
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